Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L

Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form

From: Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 2:55 PM

To: serina harrop

Cc: Matthews, Delores R <Delores.Matthews@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Cartledge, Wendy B
<Wendy.Cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form

Hi, Serina:

Thank you for confirming your Aug. 21 FOIA request form below is intended to cover all of the specific items you listed in
your August 20, 2022 email. In accordance with S.C. Code Ann. 30-4-30(B), the public body may establish and collect
reasonable fees not to exceed the actual cost of the search, retrieval, and redaction of records.

The BCSD estimates search, retrieval, and redaction, if necessary, of public documents to respond to your request will
require approximately 8 hours, for an estimated cost of $359.68 (plus 6 cents per copy if printed). Costs may increase or
decrease. A 25% deposit of the total reasonably anticipated cost is required before work will begin on your request.

Please make all checks out to the Beaufort County School District and send to my attention.
Kind regards,

Candace

Candace Bruder, Ed.D.

Director of Communications
Beaufort County School District
843-322-2432 (office)

843-941-9178 (cell)
candace.bruder@beaufort.k12.sc.us

From: serina harrop [N

Sent: Monday, September 5, 2022 6:44 AM
To: Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L <Candace.Bruder-Brasseur@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Subject: Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form

Yes but | will but be paying over $300 just to see what you're trying to teach our kids. They're should never be closed
door meetings even if cubes to curriculum.

Serina Harrop



On Wed, Aug 31, 2022, 5:55 PM Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L <Candace.Bruder-Brasseur@beaufort.k12.sc.us> wrote:

Good evening, Serina:

We are in receipt of your August 21, 2022 FOIA request below. | previously sent you an email yesterday, August 30,

2022, outlining the estimated cost to obtain the information requested in your August 20, 2022 email. As a point of

clarification, is your FOIA request form below intended to cover all of the specific items you listed in your August 20,
2022 email?

Please let me know at your convenience.

Kind regards,

Candace

Candace Bruder, Ed.D.

Director of Communications
Beaufort County School District
843-322-2432 (office)
843-941-9178 (cell)

candace.bruder@beaufort.k12.sc.us

From: Jotform <noreply@jotform.com>

Sent: Sunday, August 21, 2022 12:41 PM

To: Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L <Candace.Bruder-Brasseur@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Cartledge, Wendy B
<Wendy.Cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Subject: Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form




WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District’s email system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Name: Serina Harrop

Address:

Home Phone Number: _
E-mail Address: ]

Public Records Presentations and materials in the SEL and/or
Requested (Description professional development/summer sessions 2022 by the
of Documents or bcsd, including staff, teachers and school board
Information members.

Requested): Also, all materials that will be used during school and/or

distributed to the students.

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.




